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FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: July 17, 2012 
 
FROM: General Manager, Parks, Recreation & Culture 

General Manager, Finance & Technology 
FILE: 1850-01 

 
SUBJECT: Community Enhancement Partnership (CEP) Program Grant Applications – 

East Panorama Ridge Ratepayers Association 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Parks, Recreation and Culture Department and the Finance and Technology Department 
recommend that the Finance Committee recommend that Council approve a grant under the CEP 
Program in the amount of $500 to the East Panorama Ridge Community Association to support a 
Community Celebration and Movie Night in the Park as generally described in this report. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In January 2010 Council adopted the Community Enhancement Partnership (CEP) Program, 
which is intended to provide financial support for projects focussed on community engagement 
and neighbourhood beautification.  Under the CEP Program, residents and community groups 
may apply to the City for a grant under either of two separate categories; these being:  
 

 Small Project Grants - to support in planning, organizing and implementing projects 
intended to directly improve the physical aesthetic appeal of a neighbourhood; or  

 

 Partnership Grants - to support projects that build community relationships through 
celebration and activity.  

 
The CEP Program Guidelines are attached as Appendix 1.  The CEP Program has an annual 
budget of $25,000. 
 
The community has been notified of this program through stakeholder mail-outs, newspaper ads, 
press releases, promotional posters at civic facilities and on the City’s website.  A Grant Selections 
Committee has been established with representatives from various Departments and is 
responsible for assessing grant applications that are received under the Program.  Twenty (28) 
CEP Program grants have been approved to date by City Council. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The following sections of this report provide a description and evaluation of an application for a 
grant under the CEP Program that was recently received by the City. 
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East Panorama Ridge Community Association (EPRCA)- Community Celebration and 
Movie Night 
 
The East Panorama Ridge Community Association (EPRCA) has applied for an Activity and 
Celebration Grant to assist in supporting a community celebration and movie night in the park.  
The community celebration will be held on September 1, 2012 at Bob Rutledge Park.  The 
celebration and movie night is intended to encourage neighbours to meet each other and become 
involved in helping to beautify and maintain the neighbourhood.  In addition to food and the 
movie event, the EPRCA will provide information to those in attendance about what the 
Association does and how residents can get involved. 
 
The Association has asked for $500 to assist in funding the project.  The funds will be used for 
purchasing food and beverages and renting equipment for the outdoor movie.  Volunteers will 
organize the event and will donate barbeques and other equipment for the event. 
 
The event is consistent with the grant guidelines associated with CEP Program.  As such, staff is 
recommending that a grant of $500 be provided to the Association for the event. 
 
Funding 
 
Appendix 2 provides information on the status of funding related to the Community 
Enhancement Partnership Program based on an assumption that Council will approve the 
recommendation of this report. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The CEP Program supports the goals of the City’s Sustainability Charter by encouraging social 
connections, volunteerism, community ownership and citizen engagement, in accordance with 
the Charter scope action items SC6, SC7, SC8 and SC13. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
Based on the above discussion, it is recommended that the Finance Committee recommend that 
Council approve a grant under the CEP Program in the amount of $500 to the East Panorama 
Ridge Community Association to support a Community Celebration and Movie Night in the Park 
as generally described in this report. 
 
 
 
Vivienne Wilke, CGA    Laurie Cavan      
General Manager    General Manager    
Finance & Technology    Parks, Recreation & Culture   
 
Appendix 1:  CEP Program Overview and Guidelines 
Appendix 2:  Status of Community Enhancement Partnership Program Budget 
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